Approved For Release 2009/10/14 : CIA-RDP87M00220R000500530044-1

x\‘ﬁw

DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTE_LIGENCE

“%%‘& intelligence information Handling Committee

WASHINGTON, DC 20505

MEMORANDUM FOR: See Distribution

FROM: |

1HC/MM 85-16
13 February 1985

Acting Chairman, Information Handling Committee

SUBJECT: COINS/DODIIS Meeting of 5 February

1. A meeting was held at[:::]on 5 February to discuss DNSIX in relation
to the COINS/DODIIS gateway. Present were:

2.

I1C Staff

IC Staff
MITRE Corp
CCINS
Consultant
JPACC/COINS

- BBN

- DIA/RSE

- COINS

- MITRE

- DIA

- DIA

- (onsultant

Eresented a briefing and responded to questions

concerning the DNSIX implementation plans and the DODISS security

architecture. After considerable discussion, it appeared that a consensus was

reached that the security information required for COINS purposes might well
be passed by DNSIX to the gateway by means of information to be included 1in
the session management messages which are being proposed to establish and

terminate interactive sessions in DNSIX.
of these messages have not yet been specifiec or implemented, the participants

were in agreement that the desired information transfer could probably be

accommodated in this way.

It was agreed that|
COINS PMO, would study this proposal and prepare a concept

on behalf of the

paper on the

subject for further consideration by the group at the next meeting.

3. It was agreed that the group would meet again from 0930-1200 on
5 March at the IC Staff for further consideration of this proposal.
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Since the precise format and content
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